MINUTES of the meeting of the PLANS COMMITTEE held at Mountfield, Bridport on Monday 31 October 2011 at 7.00 p.m.

PRESENT Cllr G.J. Ackerman (in the Chair)

Cllrs: Ms R.C. Kayes C.M. Ray

C.O. Michell D.G. Rickard

Ms S.J. Williams

Also in attendance: Cllr Mrs M.J. Ray.

# PUBLIC FORUM

Mr M. Farmer spoke in opposition to application A2/1459 Lidl, St Andrews Road – non-illuminated sign and highlighted the impact on the conservation area and the listed building opposite.

Mr Harrisson spoke in objection to the application A4/143L 131 South Street internal alterations.

Mr N. Williams spoke in support of the applicants for application A12/1620 Unit 24, Dreadnought Trading Estate.

# 50. APOLOGIES

An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Cllr E.T. Colfox.

### 51. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 3 October 2011 were confirmed as a true and correct record and signed by the Chairman.

# 52. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor G.J. Ackerman declared a personal interest in application A4/1436L 131, South Street and a personal and prejudicial interest in application A12/1620 Unit 24, Dreadnought Trading Estate and left the room during consideration of this item.

Councillor Ms S.J. Williams declared a personal and prejudicial interest in application A8/1472 9, Gundry Lane and left the room during consideration of this item. Councillor G.J. Ackerman chaired the meeting for this item.

# 53. PLANNING AND TREE APPLICATIONS

RESOLVED: that the recommendations set out in column 4 of the <u>attached schedule</u> A be forwarded to the District Council.

(There were no applications in Schedule B).

### 54. PLANNING AND TREE APPLICATION DECISIONS

Members noted the planning decisions received relating to applications previously considered by the Committee, ENCL: 2444.

It was also reported that the application for Harbour House, West Bay had been approved. Members were reminded that the appeal against the refusal of the application to demolish vacant commercial units and to construct car parking spaces, a new vehicular access and modify an existing access on land at Tannery Road was to be held on 1 November at the District Council offices in Dorchester.

RESOLVED: that the planning decisions be noted.

# 55. LOCAL PLAN

The Town Clerk reported on the ongoing Local Plan sub groups, convened by West Dorset District Council and which would report back to the next general consultation meeting on 24 November.

It was felt that it would be helpful to have feedback from the sub groups and for the Town Council to set up a working group to co-ordinate the Council's response.

**RESOLVED:** that

- (a) the Leader and the Mayor represent the Town Council at the WDDC consultation meeting on 24 November.
- (b) a working group of Town Councillors meet to co-ordinate the Town Council's response and all members be invited to attend.

### 56. COMMUNITY TRANSPORT HUB

The Town Clerk reported that it did seem that the Community Transport Exchange (CTE) scheme was aimed at smaller, rural communities and an application form would not therefore be submitted at this time. However, overall, it was considered that Bridport was well placed to be a transport exchange. If a suitable community did not come forward through the application process, it was hoped that further discussions could take place with the County Council to support the existing initiatives in the town (park and ride, cycle routes etc) and develop other related projects, bearing in mind the existing services and infrastructure in the town.

RESOLVED: that the position be noted as set out above.

### 57. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION SUB COMMITTEE

The minutes of the meeting held on 27 October 2011 were circulated and the following two recommendations considered: -

a. Long Term Parking of Motor Caravans etc. in West Bay.

RESOLVED: that the proposal from Dorset County Council to restrict on street parking along Station Road, West Bay, to prevent camping or overnight sleeping, be approved. (Cars, motorcycles and invalid carriages would still be able to park on this section of road).

b. Response to Winter Weather – Role of the Town Council.

RESOLVED: that the preparations being made to respond to extreme winter weather be endorsed.

# 58. STREET NAMING AND NUMBERING

There were no issues raised.

# 59. **COMMUNICATIONS**

There were no issues raised.

The meeting closed at 8.05 p.m.

The next meeting of the Plans Committee will be held on 5 December 2011